From: Carroll.Carl [NCR

To: Karen Kharatyan

Cc: David Abernethy; Phyllis Beaulieu
Subject: RE: 3BC-EUR0611 Renewal

Date: Tuesday, February 22, 2011 1:27:55 PM

Good afternoon Mr. Kharatyan,

We concur with the request for the 2 week extension to the deadline for the comment period as there
is indeed a large amount of documentation to be reviewed.

Regards,

Carl

Carl Carroll FMA/SMA

Property Management Division | Division de la gestion de I'immobilier

Assets, Contracting and Environmental Management Directorate | Direction des biens, de
I'approvisionnement et de la gestion environnementale

Finance and Corporate Branch | Direction générale des Finances et services corporatifs
Environment Canada | Environnement Canada

335 River Road | 335 rue riviere

Ottawa (Ontario) K1A OH3

carl.carroll@ec.gc.ca

Telephone | Téléphone 613-990-8376

Cellular | Cellulaire 613-282-6618

Facsimile | Télécopieur 613-949-9017

Government of Canada | Gouvernement du Canada

Website | Site Web www.ec.gc.ca

From: Karen Kharatyan [mailto:k.kharatyan@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: February 18, 2011 3:51 PM

To: Carroll,Carl [NCR]

Cc: 'David Abernethy'; Phyllis Beaulieu

Subject: FW: 3BC-EUR0611 Renewal

Importance: High

Good afternoon Carl,

Given the large amount of documents to comment, INAC is requesting a 2 week extension to the
deadline (which is today) of comment period.
Let us please know, if you concur with the request.

Regards,

Karén Kharatyan, ph.D
Technical Advisor
Nunavut Water Board

(Ph.) 867-360-6338 ext. 30


mailto:Carl.Carroll@ec.gc.ca
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(Fx.) 867-360-6369
k.kharatyan@nunavutwaterboard.org

From: Ida Porter

Sent: Friday, February 18, 2011 1:33 PM
To: Karen Kharatyan

Subject: FW: 3BC-EUR0611 Renewal

For your info, file will go out for a 2 week review and comment

From: Phyllis Beaulieu

Sent: Friday, February 18, 2011 12:16 PM
To: Ida Porter

Subject: 3BC-EUR0611 Renewal

David Abernethy, INAC, just called requesting a 2 week extension to the deadline. Could you
please forward this request to EC and cc David on it. Send it as High Importance. Ask EC to please
respond direct to yourself and David. If they are okay with the extension, do the same as for your
other file under this same scenario. If you need any help, just holler.

Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu

Manager of Licensing

Nunavut Water Board

P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0

Phone: (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26

Fax: (867) 360-6369

Email: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org



